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Presenter(s):

IZI Recoghnition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Jose Hernandez, Jr., Liberty Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Liberty Elementary Eagle Division I Baseball team for winning the Triple Play
Winter 2024 championship on Monday, February 26, 2024. Thank you to the coaches Reynol
Jimenez, Raul Rodriguez, Edwin Ordaz, Rodolfo Sierra and Eric Valdez.
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Briefly describe the action required.

Funding source: Identify the source of funds if anv are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Liberty Elementary

Memo

To:  Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

From: Jose G. Hernandez, Jr., Principal @
Date: 02/05/2024

Re:  Triple Play Baseball Division 1 Champion Winter 2024

We want to recognize the Liberty Eagle Division 1 baseball team for winning the Triple Play
Winter 2024 championship on Monday, February 26, 2024. The Eagles won with a combination
of offensive and defensive skills beyond their years.

Thank you to the coaches for helping our students learn to love the game of baseball, Reynol
Jimenez, Raul Rodriguez, Edwin Ordaz, Rodolfo Sierra and Eric Valdez.

Thank you to the parents for their constant support.
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Approved by Jo éo(,Deputy Superintendent for C & | Date

Go Eagles!



